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$-fAf3eT 3MAUT =T NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER
ﬁ'ﬂﬁ‘ 7__? 'EIﬁTT IT+FTAT / NAkailad C. TEAINED NNATICE

feqi®: / Date: 14-03-2024

1. YR & P BT 3R F, T U T URHAT & SR $T SIHT I@ ard Ui FiaerepRl/geiRil & RafaRed srf & e 3-dsfior mem 3 ger-da Ae-ax ey S 8 / on behalf of President of India,

sealed Item Rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following works from eligible contractors/ agencies having experience in works of similar nature and magnitude.

3. faaRT Description R Details
S.No
21 ﬁ-ﬁ&ﬂ'&‘?ﬂ'\f{./E-Notice Inviting Tender Number ) %-23-035 ) §-23-03G
PT-E-23-035 PT-E-23-036
Wi@miwiwiwmﬂw PAMdIGH! BIIXHIGRT  [THSITHHT TR R UTHITAHT ISR-2 (Ul2) AT D1 &= ATSICT
ToITde BT TaRITI( ToTTeh BT AdwRon | ( gyt ar)
BIEd 9. : @h@ﬁ/#@@/#@ﬁ/% 120 / 2023-24 PIEd 9. : @ﬁ@ﬁ/é@m/@aﬁ/é 121/ 2023-24
R2 H’T& DT ATH/ Title of work Arrangement of illumination for Kalavedika in PNN colony at Sullurpeta. ( |Renovation of area lighting system at PCMC Radar-2 (P2) facility at SDSC
Electrical work) SHAR. ( Electrical work)
File No.: CMD / EMS / EST / E - 120 / 2023-24 File No.: CMD / EMS / EST / E - 121 / 2023-24
33 ﬁﬁﬂT @t Glﬂ'q'lﬁ?l' WA / Estimated cost put to tender X 3.42 19 / Lakhs X 4.30 919 / Lakhs
¥4 |or gHIfty &t 3Efy / Period of completion 02 HIE / 2516/
02 Month (s) 25 Days
425.1 fafaer axar a1 e @Y 3r@f¥ / Period during which the 16-03-2024 10:00 T ¥ 25-03-2024 T 14:00 IO TP / 16-03-2024 10:00 TS ¥ 25-03-2024 I 14:00 I TP /
" 7" |request for tender document can be made. From 10:00 Hrs 16-03-2024 To 14:00 Hrs 25-03-2024 From 10:00 Hrs 16-03-2024 To 14:00 Hrs 25-03-2024
4352 fAfaer gxaraw SIeaIS ®RA B @RI/ Period during which 16-03-2024 10:30 ¥ ¥ 25-03-2024 P 14:30 Tol I / 16-03-2024 10:30 ¥ ¥ 25-03-2024 P 14:30 Fol I /
" 7" |the tender document can be downloaded. From 10:30 Hrs 16-03-2024 To 14:30 Hrs 25-03-2024 From 10:30 Hrs 16-03-2024 To 14:30 Hrs 25-03-2024
NP e 16-03-2024 10:30 ¥ ¥ 26-03-2024 P 14:30 Tol I / 16-03-2024 10:30 ¥ ¥ 26-03-2024 P 14:30 Fol I /
k353 W’@WUT/ Bid Clarification
From 10:30 Hrs 16-03-2024 To 14:30 Hrs 26-03-2024 From 10:30 Hrs 16-03-2024 To 14:30 Hrs 26-03-2024
|'>'I|aa| U P1 3ifaw fafy ud THY/ Last date and time for
&6 . w / 28-03-2024 % 3@ 14.30 aﬁ dh / 14:30 Hrs on 28-03-2024 28-03-2024 % 3UT@ 14.30 a@f ‘dh / 14:30 Hrs on 28-03-2024
uploading of tenders.
fafafer @em ot fArad fafd v I9G/ Due date and time of
07 . o / 28-03-2024 35 3{URT& 15.00 Eﬁ"( dh / 15:00 Hrs on 28-03-2024 28-03-2024 a’7 3{URT& 15.00 aﬁ ‘doh / 15:00 Hrs on 28-03-2024
opening of tenders.
¢8 |qUT R S| (g.@.@.) / Earnest money deposit (EMD)

X6,840.00

X8,600.00
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2. ﬁlﬁﬂT WTL%W \_rl'lﬁ W CARIEDGH qﬂ'ci?-;/ 2. Eligibility Criteria for Issue of Tender Documents —ﬁlﬁa’l a‘&na%ﬁ 3 ?ﬁ"ﬂ' @I \_rl'lﬁ far ST S ﬁ"im' LIEGI] mr'@' W % / Tender documents will

be issued only to those who satisfy the following eligibility criteria:

UTEAT & ¢ G&ITdSil THTOT Documentary proof for the eligibility (¥di-UHTIOTd UTqAT STHT B SITY/ Self attested copies to be
submitted)

. 9. UTACT HIFQUS G
SI.No Eligibility Criteria
TTdGIT STHT b bl SNAH 11y D YdIGTHIW B db 108 7
Iuf & SR =id Al T &) TAoHS &7 I QT foar S
D/a. ﬂﬁ%ﬂ/ Should have satisfactorily completed the works as mentioned

below during the last Seven years ending previous day of last date of
submision of bids.

i PR ST{HI 3?:1 Taid USRI GRI SR BT RN Td BRI JHTIH JHTO-UHT D] THIOIG Uld / Certified copy of work orders and
completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience.
i, fott et & g fAvfa i & fore wmmoe yeror-us ot gfy o < e, (Wit § R Y Feld) THT-UE HeRR g 91t /

Completion certificates for works issued by Private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at Source) certificates.

i.d¥ I UpTd & B, RSt anTd, ST ANt & 40% 9
PHA E»Pf / Three similar works each costing not less than 40% of the
estimated cost i.e.:

(UT/or)

X 1.37 Lakhs

X 1.72 Lakhs

ii. 4 GHM UHTd & B, oM TRTd SFHIAT arTd & 60% o HH
Gl E-T/ Two similar works each costing not less than 60% of the
estimated cost i.e.:

(HT/or)

X2.05 Lakhs

X 2.58 Lakhs

iii. A THTd D1 TP DRI o] ANTd SHTHIT ARTd P 80% H
PHA E-T / One similar work costing not less than 80% of the
estimated cost. i.e.:

X 2.74 Lakhs

X 3.44 Lakhs

i. Fle: JHId? PIA I 319 § :/ Note: Similar Works means

ii. fFomfea &1 & geu o1 &l guf g1 3t fafy & St ]
3Tde wifta 3t sifaw fafy #Y 3@l 9 & arafas gea &
P 7% F WA X W TGTH IAHTH AN Jod & TR aP AT
ﬁTIT / The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing
level by enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per
annum, calculated from the date of completion to last date of
submission of bids

i, &/ eaie 3q SU-GTAST rudT HYad STH &b U |
ﬁmﬁaamfﬁ!ﬁw %Wﬁqﬁm SITEIT | / Work executed
as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility /
evaluation.

faggda &1 : T YA B UHIRI UaH &A1, AidRke
faggdiaur, aest uraR Smafd, afed TqRem vd Rfaews i,
e drge 3l

Electrical Work : “Internal Electrification, External power supply,
Replacement works, Lightning Protection and Static earthing, etc
for buildings."

faqgda &1 : T Ha B USRI UaH Hl, HidRke
faggdiosRur, aTest ureR Myfd, afsd TRenm v Wi i,
e drge 3l

Electrical Work : “Internal Electrification, External power supply,
Replacement works, Lightning Protection and Static earthing, etc
for buildings."

&b, faggdia T : RideeR & U Feta/Rra fagga MieRt gRT SR Sugad Aot &1 3y fagydia arsey -1 a1fet| oY faggdia JfagreR arsa &t uHiford Ul IRgd foar smem|
Electrical License: The tenderer should have a valid electrical license of appropriate class issued by Central/ State Electricity Authority.Certified copy of valid electrical contractor’s license shall be submitted.
UK 3R SUHSMTLE! TSl §HT BT
T/cC. EPF & ESIC registration . . et
Should have EPF and ESIC registration




3. 3-33fT ATUIEE www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO ¥ FAf3ET GXIaS SIS faT S Tehdl 81 fAfdeT qxaas SeAde &R U ¥ & FAfaeier aielt @M & fore gdhaR 78l 81 Sian| fRfaerer
gRI 3Udls ﬁTQ‘TQ GXAaSll BT faHTT FINESIEG) ﬁ?TITGﬂ'QTITI gfe 3 \?*I'ef&‘mﬂ '_‘WTQTI'Q?‘ﬁ G% &@W = fear ST / Downloading of tender documents may be done from e-Tendering
website www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO. Downloading of documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to
verification subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected.

4.31) PifraTat 3wy A o) Tadivadt TR 3 uar & o1 el el S 3 i <eie & o vt s veite /RS gve ¥ w0 A (@) oruRid 9 R o 3% vl w0 g
IRIF IR 1 H 3ifrd Geur & o Famn A 51 T gt anfeu | sarr iRy s Ffdersit o miftg ot fad fafd 3 180 371 a6 du g =1fte | 16t & w0 & eRIgx A o7 537 & A d 7,
fAfaer Wie & g 916 SHYATHR Fhd FAGIHRI DI TN gRT eRIgR AR BT YA b / SadeiHe Aregay fbaremen| [Rfder smH=or gem1 & UhifRid g4 &1 [l & sres! trig IR
1 ST feraree (AfaaT S GarT & UHIRId 811 @1 fafd % gd faemy erieR A & a1y 5t frwie Ffder &1 srdigra fasamsmam |

4.a)Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit as mentioned in para 1 above in the form of Deposit at Call receipt/ Term Deposit Receipt/ DD of any Scheduled Bank issued (or) in the
form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank in favour of “Accounts officer SDSC SHAR”. Earnest Money Deposit shall be valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD
in the form of DD is furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for unsuccessful tenders will be made through cheque/electronically by the department.
The Earnest money deposits should be taken only after the date of publishing of NIT and any tender submitted with Earnest Money Deposits drawn before the date of publishing of NIT will be rejected.
Tenderers claiming waival of EMD through NSIC shall enclose the document proof.

4. 3MT) THUHUHS, gHie ot [fder ar / SUHSH § ge &1 ard] Hd © DI THIHUHS 91T SMTYR 19 1 fSrell I g (Stansdl)/ Trdl 3R IENT S (haleissl) bR SIS oY IdIT
S{TANT (TTUHSMTER) / BRI 3R §YHYT M a1 THIHEHS HaTerd gR1 Ay o e gRT oIkt dofigrd TomoT o3 URed &A1 819111 191/ THT0T9S SHTifes ST &t Wy =0 9 gfed
R 3R 37 fafdy Ffder & faxga sifaw fafd 9o 3 gvm 398y/Mfaer e ge & fau fRfafea g w ot g =ama g anfeel

4.b) The MSME units claiming exemption of tender cost/EMD should submit MSME UDYAM or registration certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC)/ Khadi & Industries board (KVIB)/ Coir
board/ National small industries commission (NSIC)/ Headate of Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by ministry of MSME. The memorandum/certificate shall clearly indicate the
monetary limit and shall be valid as on due date/ extended due date of the tender. Also it should cover the items tendered to get EMD/Tender fee exemptions.

5. ﬁﬁ’c{m IR W1 § IeaiRad Fuifd W@WWW ﬁﬁ’?ﬁﬁ fmfor Td S{IREU 95 > Py | Wil \_YITQTﬁ / Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Group Head, Construction
and Maintenance Group, SDSC SHAR on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 above.
sﬂ)é.@.ﬁﬁnﬁ%ﬁrﬁa@aﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁfﬁmmm%—g{mw@wﬁ%ﬂa?ﬁnfmame%mﬁaﬁwm%ﬁmmmﬁﬁawﬁw
3axd sifard | afg Ffder @ran ot fad faf a1 399 ugd 9y 3.00.E1. Uias =761 gl € o fagr vRarea e faar fre e &= &t Sl 8196 IRTHA & SRom s/t & forg fawmr
frER 8 8111 5.9, S, 1IN &1 gra1 arg- ard MAfdeieR! & fAfaer Wiam @t fafd a1 S99 gd cwardon JHT0N & 1Y U1 SRIY URgd 61 BTl |

6.a)Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted to the office of the Group Head, construction and Maintenance Group on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is not
received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.

6.31) THUHURS, e Sl (f3ar &/ STHST ¥ BT 1 aral B § Bl SURIK T 4 (3 H AT SJUR THTHTAS AT SMYR 0 A1 Usiigpd YUNUTTS 1 SFIVHTIO STeh Ul (Grds)
TR AT 81T | JTRIG JTU / THT0T U i 8T8 It bl FAfaar & gem o1 Ty oik Tma &1 39 ugd Iqg wuH, Fafur ok R Tg & S § Ugd -1 g I grasit fAfaar
& g & Fuiia Tl a1 T 3 ugd e 61 @it ot Ffaer e & RasrdisR fasar Smem |

6.b)The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender Cost /EMD should submit attested hard copy of MSME UDYAM or registration certificate as indicated in para 4(b) above.The hard copy of above
memorandum /Certificate shall be submitted to the office of the Group Head, construction and Maintenance Group on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is not received on
or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.



7. [Afder WA &1 (g iy R 3y 3,77, S1. TJd HAdTd [RideThRI & ddb-ih! Td aIiUiicu sicll &l Wil S| deb-ih! Td aifuifee sl ! Wi & die, 3 fa¥gd Jdl&m / Jedih
30 ST | qohTie!-arvoaes aiferdl & Jedic & G, FAgIeRI gRT TR fot T gxdmast & fawdR 9 Sifg &t Seft| afg o518 ffaer it usar IFeus OR1 78] axdl 8 df 39 39 WU R
SRABR HR T ST 3R T URaal IR 1 IR =761 fovam Smem| 39 =R01 R RfdeeRrt o eriemd &1, Rfdgmerl grR1 {6t e gfiar ol & Adenr $rd gU te do-ie! edie Iifd
(@ ZR) GRT O Geuich fohan ST | Hedich-] HHeUs fed damita! Hedid- UIey Rfaer axdras # Terd g1 s § fAfdwe fafdy (36 umt e FAfderer) & gamt & 1) R &Had 3!
BIEFEIRY ﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁa@ﬁﬁm@aﬁﬁmﬁ%}ma@awﬁﬁam/wiﬁ$m mﬁmﬁm/On the due date of opening, the Technical &
Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed scrutiny / evaluation will be carried out. During the
evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and
such offers will not be considered for further processing. At this stage, the competency of the tenderers will be further evaluated by a Technical Evaluation Committee (TEC), including inspection of
selected works carried out by tenderers. The Technical Evaluation format including the evaluation criteria is enclosed in the tender document. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been
qualified during the scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure/

stipulations.dfc s MAGHR o THH TS TR & fodft Rl qUT Gewich & THM AHCUS 3 d U a¥ H it +ff SR S gRT adb-ita! ©U § Yeuifdhd faan mar 8 & U9 &t
SUIEEINER! quﬁm SITET PR W P 3P AU ﬁﬁa %ﬁﬂ;’tﬂﬁ?ﬂ fRyfRor %ﬂﬁﬂ \_rlTQ'Pf / Any particular tenderer who has been technically evaluated by any of ISRO

Centers in the past one year for any work of similar nature and magnitude and for same criteria of evaluation, such bidders will not be re-evaluated and the scores of the previous evaluation will be
taken for the assessg;ent of the eligjbilitv for the present é(;nder.

8. 9l (HIdGIHR & ST RN Dl DHRI-[HTGH 0§ gadl S| SR QR 8 W, 39 Ufayfd ST J Sgar Sie | 5= IR 8 ge drd A H, Wi id-us/oHr-36 & Ui R
@\i_d Al & GHJ:ITﬁT‘T qJ F 2% M B HR-FAwTeT TRE 3T I ST HA E-T"ﬂ/ Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On completion of
the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost put to tender to be
submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance/ work order.

9. 3ogh MIAGIPR THg e, TlL.UH S/, TlLuH 1. /SSlaR-TH. 5l /S S oR-TH.U. /SuilaR-TH. 3. /36i-aR-TH.S1. &1 gd 3Afd ¥ Ffdard uxdd o3 4 Ud SRR BT (A& B

TgoHd %/ Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior permission of Group Head, CMG/ Head CMD/ Engineer-SG / Engineer-SF/ Engineer-SE/ Engineer-SD.

10. YRd o IeUfd o1 3R Y FAfder Wieredl MGR AdH a1 o1s 3179 fAfder TWieR a3 & e 15y 7161 8 3R f6H1 s HRUT 9Ty e fasdt a1 guft fAfaarsit & SRABR a3 &1
HR Td g | Tt FAfaens forad w1g FMuiid ord Ot et &1 91t § a1 RfdereR shusfie e &1 #1831 3\l § dl 36 o1 faaR fHT SRABR FR 3T ST / The tender accepting
authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without assigning any reason. All
tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily rejected.

11. R & ISCUfd DI 3R I (AfdeT WibRbd MABRT SR MR SRT B4 W Yd B &= | URdd-/DB1 Bt HET DI HH B BT SHUBR Hi [&d § 3R MidGIoR 39 W fordt 1t bR o1
qrdr '_-l_E’FTW HhdT / The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the scope/ or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer
shall not have any claim what so ever on this account.

12. HRd & AT BT 3R Y [fder wWierebdl ideRT Jrgul [Afdar a1 fadl 4T 31 WhR B &1 SMYDBR @ & 3R MidEdR TRaifdd & IR B (8016 &= & fol 9190 1T / The

tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the whole or any  part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate quoted.

13ﬁﬁa%warﬁw&rmmaﬁmﬂﬁmaﬂﬁwmuﬁaa%aﬂ?mmﬁmﬁmmm@ﬁgqmﬂaﬁﬂéﬁm Wﬁ\?ﬂm%/@nvassing directly or indirectly, in
connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection.

14, SHER BI f[AURT & I dg fARI, St 3 DI UG B 3R FAs1ied B o oy ITRERN B, & GHNT H D1 D3 v T w7 &t ergafa =81 <l S, S8l 39! Adbe Hefeh Srikd 8l
I I fgadl & 919 I g S I 1Y fordt off eRrad & s a% ) § a1 dgmid 39 gRT e feu o SR S safer faunT 7 feft womufia ittt & e Teth €1 Sbar gr
< Td & fa ot YR & Iediod R ﬁﬁ?ﬂ P! SRABR AT Hﬁa &I Vg P %CIT ST / The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre of the
Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his/her near relative is working. He/she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him in any capacity or are
subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor would render him liable for rejection of
tender or cancellation of contract.




15 TATdGT, IWRiedr UM 1 § [Tt (AT 1 Uit ot Had [ 9 Fcaaq 120 &1 B 3fafdl Tb 94 gRMM| Il DIs HiderdR dUdr 3afy & 3iaR URdled a1ud odi § a1 Hidar & fadt ot fHaH
3R =7t B RN Bl § S TIUTT R W6t B 761 8 ol WBR DI fblt o1 AR a1 FaRvr & gafg & o1 Ifad sRars &1 smeht| 9w g1, RideeRr & wrf ot g.ffae ufsear & um
e ?rlfﬂzlﬁ ﬁa \_XITQTﬁ/ The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within
the validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to any other right or
remedyi,is at liberty to take necessary action deemed to be fit. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the re-tendering process of the work

16. Gaftra Tfaf & sicfa, s ARy forw oM aw, 30 avg Ua Ja1 ax citarey, g, T SR & 91y &R &Y oY o U9 JaT &R & & His it grar Wi 761 8 31a: ARl &
g 09 9T IR TR &R IgYd A P TaAg & I 3 /

The rates should be inclusive of Goods and services tax (GST) at applicable rates and all levies, duties, cess etc., payable under the respective statutes unless otherwise specified. Any claim on account
of Goods and services tax will not be admissible. Hence, tenderers are advised to quote their rates inclusive of Goods and services tax.

17. ﬁﬁﬂT aq W, dh ﬁm & g1y LCACIR foar ST / On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. ]
18."fdeT <Al & IR, WAGIHR 3Ha=Dh Gxdldsll ol STHSHTS Td SUIND Usiihurst Ufddl,d¢ suHS! Salfe (fA%gd THaiIscl H 9T Icaiied) a0 9 S &7 | 3 ard a¥dras Udd

:lﬁwtﬁ AfdeT Udra fARed &R fear o U1/ As per the conditions of contract, the contractor should mandatorily submit necessary documents like ESI and EPF registration copies, valid EMD, etc.,
(as mentioned in detailed NIT) without fail. The tender offers withoutmandatory documents shall be rejected.

g TUT, 1.9, TISITa /MR

Sd/-GROUP HEAD, CMG, SDSC SHAR



dPAID!-arou® dict & Ay Fakiad sl $t ¥ Pt g3 Ufd S B0 & orae a1 Aifder srdier $t st

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED.

1. I 38 T DT Jaled UHBRE gRT SR HII-S1CRT |

Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand.

2. BRIHA &g Ialdd UpRT gRT SIRT 1d-Yuidl FHIU-UH |

Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience.

3. &Ig?ﬂ AMGUS & SR, THHA W Td ddIHD TR0 & R o TG &l gxardont YHIUT / Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as
per the eligibility criteria

4. 35T U&PHRI gRT SIRY WU{'\UﬁT THIU-T3 & 1Y <reigy (@T‘f I ﬁ?ﬁ) a9 o g4 =gy / Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax

Deducted at Source) certificates.

5. U/STTTHET GRThRUT faaRUT / PAN/ GST registration details.

6. SITAT R STHT (S{YdT) Wﬂﬁ USlIhR0T JHIUMUE & 1Y QTIW'Q"T&: REII HIYR AU / Earnest Money deposit (or) MSME UDYAM along with NSIC Certificate
7. g'fﬂ'QTF Qas‘w&ns‘?ﬁ TSI YHTUI-U EPF and ESIC registration certificate as per NIT Sl no. 2c.

8. AfdgeRr ?ﬁl?ﬁ[‘r’l (ﬁﬁw BAIER Qarhﬁ H%_d) / Tenderer Undertaking ( with sign and seal of the tenderer).
9. faavur ﬂ%ﬂmﬁw / Company Profile with details.

10. 3ffdfa Gx1adl, afc Ps &l dl / ADDITONAL Documents, if any
Tgdqul I/ IMPORTANT NOTE:-

TSR /THS IR /TSR /dlelt & =0 H 5.0A.S1. 3T 4 A 3-Midar Go1 & srgefd fMfaer Qe &1 Fad il @ 9 w a1 399 ugd “UURT SR (@a-iot sgum), Rifda srRef,
Hef . 118, Ah-1b! YdT Ha, PIUTHH, TISITT TR, NERBICT-524124, X HTHT TSAT (08623-22-6370/6389) 3AT.9.” & Td UR ST {301 ST & | STeh URITHA & HRUT T/ & forg faumr
foreR 78 g THTHuns gfie S fAfaeT o) / ST ¥ ge &1 3191 HR4 § B THTHTHS SN MR 10 a1 e e S (Samse, @rdt 3R SRt s dersdh)/arR sis R
Y SENT ST (TTTHSTSYY) / SXARIST 3R gUHRET F=ITerd a1 THuguAs Harad gRT RfAfdy sra e gRT St Usiiged Womor U1 TRdd =1 8N ot SUad Siaifid fAfder @i &t
fra fafY @ Ivg o a1 399 Ugd Ud IR Ugd o Aifet 1afe gTedidl FHfder & gan o Feffed fafd a1 v O uge o 761 gt df ffdaT TRdma &1 QRasrdieR foam S |

The original instrument of Earnest Money deposit (EMD) in form of (CDR/FDR/TDR / BG) shall reach “Engineer In-charge (Technical Section), Electrical, Room No 118, technical Service Building,
Keepakam, SDSC SHAR, Sriharikota-524124, Cotact No: (08623-22-6370/6389), AP” on or before tender opening date and time as stipulated in e-Tender Notice. The Department will not be responsible
for any non/late due to postal transit. The MSME units claiming exemption of tender cost/EMD should submit MSME UDYAM or registration certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC)/ Khadi &
Industries board (KVIB)/ Coir board/ National small industries commission (NSIC)/ Directorate of Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by ministry of MSME which shall reach to the
address on or before tender opening date and time as stipulated above. If hard copy is not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall be summarily rejected.




